
ONTARIO 120 Adelaide Street West 
Suite 1600 
Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1 

POWER AUTHORITY 
T 416-967-7474 
F 416-967-1947 
www. powerauthority. on .ca 

July 25, 2014 

VIA COURIER, RESS, EMAIL 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 

Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27 t h Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: OPG 2014/2015 Payment Amounts 
Board File No.: EB-2013-0321 

The OPA is writing to file responses to questions of Green Energy Coalition ("GEC") and 

Environmental Defence ("ED") that were asked in order to clarify information related to the 

OPA's analysis of Pickering Continued Operations. 

The OPA is providing these responses in agreement with GEC and ED, in order that the 

information is available to other interested parties as well, should they find it useful. 

The OPA has used the Board's RESS to file these documents and encloses two paper copies for 
your records. 

Nancy Marconi 

Manager, Regulatory Proceedings 

Legal, Aboriginal & Regulatory Affairs 

Ontario Power Authority 

Att. (two paper copies by courier) 

cc: Mr. Colin Anderson, Ontario Power Generation 
Mr. Carlton Mathias, Ontario Power Generation 
Mr. Charles Keizer, Torys LLP 

EB-2013-0321 Intervenors 

Yours truly, 




